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Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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(3) Exempted by othef (8) Banking Information
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

April 27, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Presley E. Werlein III, Treasurer
Connally for President Committee
2425 Fountainview, Suite 130
Houston, Texas 77098

MUR 1527
Dear Mr. Werlein:

On February 24, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your Committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on April 22, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
- matter will become a part of the public record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steeie
General Counsel

Kenneth A. .o (]
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 27, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brenda N. Martinez

Administrative Assistant
Provincetown-Boston Airlines, Inc.
Municipal Airport

3201 Radio Road

Naples, Florida 33940

RE: MUR 1527

Dear Ms. Martinez:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 11, 1983, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General, Counse

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
- MUR 1527
Connally for President
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 22,

1383, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

\

the following actions in MUR 1527:

l. Find no reason to believe that the
Connally for President Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8).

r
[ )

Approve and send the letters as
attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated April 19,
1983.

>
O
g
o

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

N 403

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

8 3

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-20-83, 10:06
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-20-83, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General CounseEa¢K
DATE: April 19, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1527 - 1lst GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive :
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FRICE OF THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION(7)iticc: iy oy
1325 K Street, N.W. o -
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL counseL's repdwpAPRZ0 Al0: 06

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO. 1527
OGC TO THE COMMISSION 112—23 STAFF MEMBER
Conley Edwards, Jr.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Brenda N. Martinez

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Connally for President Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (8)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complaint alleges that the Connally for President Committee
(hereinafter Respondent) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (8) by failing
to disclose an outstanding debt.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On February 18, 1983, the Commission received a formal
complaint from Brenda N. Martinez, Administrative Assistant for
Provincetown-Boston Airlines, Inc. (hereinafter PBA) alleging a
violation of the Act by the Respondent. 1/ See Attachment I.

According to the complainant, the Respondent chartered a plane

on September 26, 1979; a copy of the invoice dated September 27,

1/ The Connally for President Committee was established in

January of 1979 as the principal campaign committee of
John B. Connally. Mr. Connally was an unsuccessful
candidate in the 1980 primaries for the Republican

nomination to the Office of the President of the United
States.
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1979, reveals a total billing of $1,723.38 2/ for the charter.
See Attachment II. The PBA invoice was mailed to Connally for
President in care of Republic Airlines, (hereinafter Republic),
Dallas-Forth Worth Airport. A review of the Respondent's reports
by this Office reveal no disbursements made to PBA for that
period (September-October 1979). However, the Year End does
reveal a disbursement of $2,031.38 to Republic Airlines, Dallas-
Forth Worth, Texas. See Attachment III.

On March 16, 1983, the Respondent formally responded to the
allegation in the complaint. See Attachment IV. Respondent,
through its treasurer, Presley E. Werlein III, states that the
PBA charter was handled through Republic. In fact, the PBA
invoice was directed to Chris Coker, an executive vice president
with Republic. See Attachment II. Upon receipt of PBA's charter
invoice, Republic adjusted the miles traveled from PBA's 454 to
465, increased the mileage rate from PBA's $2.75 to $3.00 and
added $150.00 for their services for a total charter bill of
$2,031.38. See Attachment V. This invoice, dated October 3,
1979, was then presented to the Respondent for payment. The
Respondent paid the charter bill in full by check dated

October 18, 1979. See Attachment VI.

2/ The fees for this charter actually total $1,733.38; it
appears that the $10.00 Manchester landing fee was not
included in PBA's total bill for the services rendered.
However, this is a mathematical error on the part of PBA and
is not an issue in this matter.
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2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) 3/ requires the reporting of the amount
and nature of all outstanding debts and obligations owed by
and/or to a political committee.

Based on the above statement of facts and evidence provided,
it is clear that the Respondent did not violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (b) (8) by failing to disclose an outstanding debt to PBA
because there was no charter contract (and/or debt) between the
parties; therefore, no reporting requirements concerning PBA were
triggered. However, as stated above, the Respondent has met its
reporting requirements concerning its obligation to Republic in
this matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe that the Connally for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8).

Approve and send attached letters.

Close this file.

&P«J /9, /%63 BY:

Datg Kenn€th A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Attachments

Attachments I - VI
Proposed letters (2)
12 total pages attached

3/ See also 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d) and 104.11.
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February 11, 1983

Federal Election’ Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

Please consider this letter a registered complaint from
PBA regarding an old debt owed to us from the '"Connally For
President" committee.

As you can see from the information I have previously
asked for from your office, we are not even listed as a debt
owed in their latest report, which we understand is illegal.

Attached are copies of everything relative to this situation,
including a copy of the original bill back in September of 1979.

We understand that the cormmittee has 15 davs to reply. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.
(4
Brenda N. Martinez /.y)aA
ministrative Asst.

/bm
cc: Connally For President Committee

State of Florida
County of Collier

I swear that the contents of this complaint are true to the best of
my knowledge.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ZZ day of ;%;dé: ’

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE - :
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 21, 1906 Notary .

BONDED THASUOHM MUROBKI-ASHMTON. NC.
commission

VUNICI‘AL AIFPORT PO BOX 630 PRO\ mCETov N NMASSACHUSETTS 02657
Y ATTACHMENT I

(y
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e PROVINGETOWN - BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

BT s "The Route of the Pilgrime”
PROV!NCE_‘I’OWN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

ehon . O. BOX 639 L i ':::m;:'::\::
@17) 3676000 a PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSITIS 07457 : ?

cP ® o
.

September 27, 1979

CONNBLLY FOR PRESIDENT : .
$ Republic Airlines N
P. O. Box 61527 ’ ;
Dallas-Fort Worth Axrport = -

Texas 75261 :

Attn: Chris Coker
Director of Air Operations

Douglas DC-3 N-32PB 5:00 AM
Provincetown-}fanchester~Lebanon-
Berlin-Concord-Bostop-Provincetown

454 miles @ 2.75/mile $ 1,248.50 -

2: 00 Hour Early Flight Charce € 40.00 80.00

9:00 Bours Waiting Time € $30.00 .270.00
i Manchester lLanding Fee QT-“ 10.00
0-C ' Boston Landing Fee ] 25.00
1,248-50 + . 8% Federal Transportation Tax - - 99.88 ’}3 g
80-00 + S \'\” |
g | TOTAL 1,723.38
270-00 + $ 3
10-00 + 5
: 25-00 +
, " I certify that the above was rendered as
.. -99-88 +
s . .stated per agreement.
1,733-38 71

John C. Van Arsdale
President

ATTACHMENT
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PROVINCETOWN -BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

Gate 10 Provincetown
. Boston-Logan Airpont Municipa! Airpont
'  617.567-6090 617-£7-0240

’ Cu;'iomer‘s
Order No.

fect.] Mose, |Paid Ot |
Reid. I

DESCRIPT'ON
. n f—-/ 7. , Iy

AR /—-vp

: '/// /‘7//’/1¢ «/%'m 7

THANK VOU! {
All clairms and vewmed go0ds MUST b"\:“y'”m; By this bill,

No3 4 453 | By

e PLEY POy ot 97,: oo, ®scema 2900 @0t -

ATTACHMENT II (p. 2)
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OETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

Nano of Canchdate or Commutine

_CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT
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——— - -
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CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTER i
2425 FPountainview, Suite 130 Jﬂuv/M14L’
Houston, Texas 77057 ‘ =

March 11, 1983

Mr. Charles N. Steele e
General Counsel 5

Federal Election Commission -
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 ji

RE: Connally for President Committee E:
MUR 1527

Dear Mr. Steele:

On March 5, 1983 the Connally for President Committee
I (the Committee) received notice of MUR 1527 regarding a complaint
filed by Providence-Boston Airline, Inc. (PBA). This PBA com-
plaint alleges that the Committee is in violation of the Federal
~ Election Campaing Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) due to an al-
leged failure to fully disclose an outstanding committee debt on
its Report of Receipts and Expenditures.

I think a brief history of this complaint may be in order.
In September, 1982 the Committee received a letter from Ms. Brenda
Martinez with PBA and a copy of an invoice dated September 27, 1979.

~ The Committee reviewed the invoice and our files and attempted
to reach Ms. Martinez in Massachusetts at the number provided in
3 their correspondence. However, this number was never answered and

after several attempts we merely filed the matter. Apparently,
between September, 1982 and February, 1983 Ms. Martinez was in con-
-~ tact with the Federal Election Commission (the FEC) and discovered
that PBA did not appear on the Committee's report as am outstanding
debt. Subsequently, Ms. Martinez filed the subject complaint alleging
violation of the Act. (1)

(1)

We have subsequently contacted Ms. Martinez who actually works
in Florida at a location not indicated on any of the previous
correspondence.

]

ATTACHMENT IV
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MUR 1527

FACTS

The charter with PBA was handled through Republic Airlines
(Republic) in Fort Worth, Texas. I have attached as Exhibit I
a copy of the PBA invoice dated September 27, 1979. This invoice
is directed to Mr. Chris Coker at Republic who did not work for
the Committee but was an executive vice president with Republic.
I have attached as Exhibit II a copy of the October 3, 1979 Republic
billing to the Committee for the same charter. The date, plane,
destinations, etc. are the same between the two billings. The only
difference between the two invoices is that Republic increased the
miles traveled from 454 to 465 and increased the mileage rate
from $2.75 to $3.00. Republic also added a $150 charge for their
expenses. Even with these minor differences in the invoices, it
is obvious that they are for the same charter. Finally, I have
enclosed as Exhibit III (2 pages) a copy of the Committee's check
number 4255 dated October 18, 1979 payable to Republic Airlines,
P.0. Box 61527, Fort Worth, Texas 75261. As the endorsement
indicates, Republic deposited the check to the Addison State Bank
in October, 1979.

Therefore, the Committee states in response to the MUR and
the complaint that it has not in fact violated the Act, because the
subject invoice was paid by the Committee on October 18, 1979.

CONCLUSION

I would trust that this response clearly indicates that the
Committee is not in violation of the Act and further anticipate
that this matter will be closed as soon as possible.

Z&,z sl

Presley E. Werlein, III
Connally for Presient
Committee, Treasurer

PEW/ef
Enclosures

v
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INVOICE

October 3, 1979
Connally for President
3110 Columbia Pike
Arlington, Virginia 20044

Attn: Jim Brady

Sept. 26 Douglas DC-3 N-32PB 5:00 AM
Provincetown-Manchester-Lebanon-
Berlin-Concord-Boston-Provincetown

465 Miles @ 3.00/mile $ 1,395.00
2:00 Hour Early Flight Charge @ 40.00 80.00
9:00 Hours Waiting Time @ $30.00 270.00

(&

o
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T

Manchester Landing Fee 10.00

I

Boston Landing Fee : 26.50
8% Federal Transportation Tax 99.88

0 40

Republic Expenses 150.00

e
9

TOTAL 2,031.38

I certify that the above was rendered as stated per agreement.

Christopher P. Coker
Executive Vice President

Exhibit II

%)

PO. Box 61527 - DFW Airport, Texas 75261 - (204)239-774 T oocent Y
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ATTACHMENT VI




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brenda N. Martinez

Administrative Assistant
Provincetown-Boston Airlines, Inc.
Municipal Airport

3201 Radio Road

Naples, Florida 33940

MUR 1527
Dear Ms. Martinez:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 11, 1983, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).
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Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel (Z::>
i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Presley E. Werlein III, Treasurer
Connally for President Committee
2425 Fountainview, Suite 130
Houston, Texas 77098

MUR 1527
Dear Mr. Werlein:

On February 24, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your Committee had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on April ,» 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Reply to: 3201 Radio Road
Naples, FL 33942
(813)774-8829

March 11, 1983

Mr. Presley Werlein

Treasurer

Connally For President Committee
3271 West Alabama

Suite 201

Houston, Texas 77098

Dear Mr. Werlein:

I appreciated your calling me the other day with respect to
the debt PBA feels is still owed by the Connally For President
Committee. I can understand why you were upset that we filed a
formal complaint, as now it involves a great deal of extra work
to straighten out. It is unfortunate that we had to resort to
such an action, but I felt that we did not have any other recourse.

I have continued to do some more research regarding the debt
in question. As I stated before, my records here indicate that
no payment was made to PBA by your committee. Prior to the formal
complaint I sent, I wrote a letter to you on September 17, 1982
(see copy enclocsed), which asks that your office process this old
debt. We received no acknowledgement of this letter. Why didn't
you state then that it had been paid to Republic? However, after
the formal complaint was received by your office did you call me to
say it was paid, to Republic Airlines, Check 4255, October 18, 1979.
I do not understand why you did not reply to my other correspondence
giving me this information before this incident got this far. I
felt the debt was being ignored.

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT, 3201 RADIO ROAD, NAPLES, FLORIDA 33942
(813) 774-8822
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Mr. Presley Werlein, Treasurer
Connally For President Committee
March 11, 1983

Page 2

Consequently, with this information I called Republic. They
were nice enough to look through their records for me. 1 feel
that if we had made an error, they would have some record of your
payment.

Because the debt is so old now, Republic needs more information
so they can research it further. They asked me to get a copy of
your cancelled check (front and back). 1 would appreciate your
sending me a copy of the cancelled check (front and back) to show
payment of the debt $1,723.38 on September 27, 1979. I remember
your telling me on the phone that the amount of your check was
larger than the amount of the charge in question, so please be sure
it is, in fact, for our part of the charter.

Again, 1 am really sorry for any inconvenience this has caused.
I would like to clear this whole thing up as soon as possible. If
your committee has proof that this charge was paid to Republic,
then we wish to receive that proof. If this be the case, then I
extend my sincere apologies to you for whatever inconvenience this
incident has caused you.

Thank you for your cooperation on the above.
Very truly vours,

PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIFLINE, INC.

\@)uké,k\d . antn g.j
Brenda N. Martinez m

Administrative Asst.

/bm

cc: Mr. Conley Edwards
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission




PROVINCETOWN -BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

September 17, 1982

Connally for President Committee
3271 VWest Alabama

Suite 201

Houston, TX 77098

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a copy of the original invoice charged
by Provincetown-Boston Airline, Inc. (PBA), for a charter dated
September 27, 1979 in the amount of $1,723.38 for Senator Connally.

¢
&

This charge has nét been paid to date, and we request that
your office process this "old" debt for payment. Please let
me know if there is anything else that you would need.

Your prompt attention on this matter would be very much
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

Brenda N. Martinez )‘m

Administrative Asst.
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/bm

cc: Mr. Ian Stirton
Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT,P.O. BOX 639, PROVINCETOWN,  MASSACHUSETTS 02657
(617) £487-1111
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offi.ce of Gmral Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463
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CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEER
2425 Fountainview, Suite 130
Houston, Texas 77057

March 11,

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Connally for President Committee
MUR 1527

Dear Mr. Steele:

On March 5, 1983 the Connally for President Committee
(the Committee) received notice of MUR 1527 regarding a complaint
filed by Providence~Boston Airline, Inc. (PBA). This PBA com-
plaint alleges that the Committee is in violation of the Federal
Election Campaing Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) due to an al-
leged failure to fully disclose an outstanding committee debt on
its Report of Receipts and Expenditures.

I think a brief history of this complaint may be in order.
In September, 1982 the Committee received a letter from Ms. Brenda
Martinez with PBA and a copy of an invoice dated September 27, 1979.
The Committee reviewed the invoice and our files and attempted
to reach Ms. Martinez in Massachusetts at the number provided in
their correspondence. However, this number was never answered and
after several attempts we merely filed the matter. Apparently,
between September, 1982 and February, 1983 Ms. Martinez was in con-
tact with the Federal Election Commission (the FEC) and discovered
that PBA did not appear on the Committee's report as an outstanding
debt. Subsequently, Ms. Martinez filed the subject complaint alleging
violation of the Act. (1)

(1) We have subsequently contacted Ms. Martinez who actually works
in Florida at a location not indicated on any of the previous
correspondence.
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Page 2
MUR 1527

FACTS

The charter with PBA was handled through Republic Airlines
(Republic) in Fort Worth, Texas. I have attached as Exhibit I
a copy of the PBA invoice dated September 27, 1979. This invoice
is directed to Mr. Chris Coker at Republic who did not work for
the Committee but was an executive vice president with Republic.
I have attached as Exhibit II a copy of the October 3, 1979 Republic
billing to the Committee for the same charter. The date, plane,
destinations, etc. are the same between the two billings. The only
difference between the two invoices is that Republic increased the
miles traveled from 454 to 465 and increased the mileage rate
from $2.75 to $3.00. Republic also added a $150 charge for their
expenses. Even with these minor differences in the invoices, it
is obvious that they are for the same charter. Finally, I have
enclosed as Exhibit III (2 pages) a copy of the Committee's check
number 4255 dated October 18, 1979 payable to Republic Airlines,
P.0. Box 61527, Fort Worth, Texas 75261. As the endorsement
indicates, Republic deposited the check to the Addison State Bank
in October, 1979.

Therefore, the Committee states in response to the MUR and
the complaint that it has not in fact violated the Act, because the
subject invoice was paid by the Committee on October 18, 1979.

CONCLUSION

I would trust that this response clearly indicates that the
Committee is not in violation of the Act and further anticipate
that this matter will be closed as soon as possible.

Sipcerely,
Presley E. Werlein, III

Connally for Presient
Committee, Treasurer

PEW/ ef
Enclosures
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PROVINCETOWN - BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

-f;::::::::;’ "The Route of the Pilgaims’
PROVINCETOWN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT o =L
BOSTON P. O. BOX 439 ' 017) 4070240

PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02437

September 27, 1979

CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT
$ Republic Airlines

' P. 0. Box 61527

' Dallas-Fort Worth Airport
Texas 75261

Attn: Chris Coker
Director of Air Operations

.Douglas DC-3 N-32PB 5:00 AM
Provincetown-Manchester-Lebanon-
Berlin-Concord-Boston-Provincetown

$ 1,248.50

454 miles @ 2.75/mile

2:00 Hour Early Flight Charge @ 40.00 80.00

9:00 Hours Waiting Time @ $30.00 270.00

Manchester Landing Fee 10.00
26.50

Boston Landing Fee

8% Federal Transportation Tax 99.88
TOTAL $1,723.38

I certify that the above was rendered as
stated per agreement.

OWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

/3

John C. Van Arsdale
President
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INVOICE
October 3, 1979
Connally for President
3110 Columbia Pike
Arlington, Virginia 20044
Attn: Jim Brady
Sept. 26 Douglas DC-3 N-32PB 5:00 AM

Provincetown-Manchester-Lebanon-
Berlin-Concord-Boston-Provincetown

465 Miles @ 3.00/mile $ 1,395.00
2:00 Hour Early Flight Charge @ 40.00 80.00
9:00 Hours Waiting Time @ $30.00 270.00
Manchester Landing Fee 10.00
Boston Landing Fee 26.50
8% Federal Transportation Tax 99.88
Republic Expenses 150.00
TOTAL 2,031.38

I certify that the above was rendered as stated per agreement.

Christopher P. Coker
Executive Vice President

Exhibit II

PO. Box 61527 - DFW Airport, Texas 75261 - (214) 239-774




CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT
8110 COLUMBIA PIKE
ARLINGTON, VA. 22204

—-Two Thousand Thirty-One & 38/100-- DoLiars $_2-031. 38

T

Republic Airlines :
P. O. Box 61527
DFW Airport, TX 75261
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Exhibit III
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1325 K Street, N.M.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 24, 1983

Brenda N. Martinez
Administrative Assistant
Provincetown-Boston Airline, Inc.
Municipal Airport

P.O. Box 639

Provincetown, MA (02657

Dear Ms. Martinez:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on February 18, 1983, against the Connally for
President Committee which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Grdss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

February 24, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Presley E. Werlein, III
Treasurer

Connally for President Committee
2425 Fountainview, Suite 130
Houston, Texas 77057

Re: MUR 1527

Dear Mr. Sweet:

This letter is to notify you that on February 18, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1527. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against your committeein
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Conley Edwards,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4073. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By’ Kenneth A, Grpos
Associate General Counsel

cc: John B. Connally

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT
TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “cc” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE’S NAME., IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE
CANDIDATE’'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
“cc” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE’S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

(p‘(-e‘ale;'r E Wer\f-'~\) _—lﬂ-,’ T’fﬁﬁbuvw’

C_ bV\N\Q,\l\( ‘cU\f (D“ e s\ A ey C,bw\w\'\. \e\eg |
2ULS  Yoontanview . Suite 30

~ c00 07 3Y
\r\u\)s\“"\, Tewas 70S7? :

C(". \o\r\w %. COV\V\a.lLZ
RIS Ci \\z MNuttonal Bauwlk Byeld Che
\‘\'lmuk‘b"\, Tevas
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February 11, 1983

8‘ {5 &

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463 o
.

Dear Sir:

g€

Please consider this letter a registered complaint from
PBA regarding an old debt owed to us from the "Connally For
President' committee.

As you can see from the information 1 have previously
asked for from your office, we are not even listed as a debt
owed in their latest report, which we understand is illegal.

Attached are copies of everything relative to this situation,
including a copy of the original bill back in September of 1979.

We understand that the committee has 15 days to reply. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

renda N. Martinez
Administrative Asst.

’

/bm
cc: Connally For President Committee

830H0B9AY 22

State of Florida

County of Collier

I swear that the contents of this complaint are true to the best of

my knowledge.
ﬁu,uik ) b\@xt’v%

Sworn to and subscribed before me this // day of ;Z , 1983.
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIOA AT LARGE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 21, 1908 Notary

BONDED THAGUGH UUROSKI-ASHTON. INC

commission

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT,P.O. BOX 639, PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02657
(617) 487-1111
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

DATE: January 3, 1983

Brenda Martinez

FROM: Rory T. Conley

Enclosed are the following materials that you have requested from
the Office .of Public Records:

- I regret that we are unable to send you the information that you
requested at this time. The reason for this is that a quick check
of the latest report filed by the CONNALLY FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE,
dated 10/15/82, does not 1ist any debt to the Province Town-Boston
Airline.I have enclosed an index which lists all the renorts filed
by this committee over the last two years. These reports are avail-
able at a cost of .10¢ per page and may be obtained by sending us
a check, payable to the FEC, for the correspondina number of pages
of each report requested. If you have any questions regarding this
matter please call me on the toll free number listed below.

Sincerely,
/(7

Please note the restrictions concerning the'use gf these materiafls
(2 USC 438(a)(4)) on the enclosed Public Record i

If the Commission can be of further assistance

Office of Public Records at the above address or/by telephoni

tol1l free (800)424-9530.




HOW TO USE PUBLIC RECORDS

Reviewing Reports

The FEC Public Records Oftice is a library-type facility with ample work space,
reterence tables and a knowledgeable staff to help locate documents. Microfilm is the
ofticial record of all documents filed since 1972. They may be viewed and copied from
the several resder-printers in the office. Paper copies of the more recent reports as well
as Commiission memorandum are also available for copy. All copies are $.06-.10 per
page. Because the reports are required to include g listing of every receipt and expendi-
ture in excess of $200, a simple review may involve numerous reports with many
pages. For general reference, however, each reports includes a summary page for that
period, as well as year-1o-date totals, listing amounts of total receipts, total expendi-
tures, cash on hand, debts owed, and other breakdowns.

Copying and Ordering Reports

Copics of all statements, Commission issuances and reports on file with the FEC are
available for purchase lor $.06-.10 per page. Anyone visiting the office may use the
photocopy machines or the microfilm reader-printers for copying all or pait of any
report. The Oftice is open 9 a.m. 1o 5 p.m. Monday through Friday. Extended office
hours may be announced during reporting periods. The Office is located at 1326 K
Street, N.W. (623-4181). Copies are also available by writing the FEC at the following
address:

PUBLIC RECORDS OFFICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

or calling toll-free: 800-424-9530. All mail requests for reports should clearly identify
the full name of the candidate or committee reporting, the specific report(s) and the
year {s) desired. Once a request is received, a page count is done in order to compute
the copy charge. The FEC indexes, for any document received after January 1, 1877,
provides the number of pages included in each report to assist in a quick turnaround
time for page counts. Full payment in advance is required. Checks should be made
payable to the “U.S. Treasurer.” If an order requires more than one-half hour of the
Commission statl time, there is an additional charge of $2.60 for each following half
hour. Authentication with the Commission Seal may also be obtained for a fee of
$2.00 per document.

330404 &E&TR’TI&NS{._ON USE OF FEC DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and Commission Regula-
tions contain broad restrictions on the use of information in FEC disclosure docu-
ments. A person contemplating use of FECA reports for any commercial purpose or to
solisit contributions of any kind should be aware of these limitations.

Title 2 United States Code, Section 438(a)(4) provides:

.. . information copied from (FEC disclosure) reports and statements
shall not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting con-
tributions or for any commercial purposes, other than using the name and
address of any political committee to solicit tontributions from such com-
mittes.”’

Commission Regulations (11 CFR §104.15) state:

“fa) Any informetion copied, or otherwise obtained from any report or
staternent, or sny copy, reproduction, or publication thereof, filed with
the Comwnission, Clerk of the House, Secretary of the Senate, or any
Secretary of State or other equivalent State officer, shall not be sold or
used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or any
commercial purpose, except that the name and address of any political
committee may be used to solicit contributions from such committee.
“(b) . . . ‘soliciting contributions’ includes soliciting any type of ceatribu-
tion or donation, such as political or charitable contributions.

It is therefore unlawful, for example, to use information (except the names and ad-
dresses of political committees) in disclosure reports to solicit contributions to a state
or local candidate, or to a referendum campaign, or to a charity or other non-profit
organization.

“fc) The use of information, which Is copied or otherwise obtained from
reports. . . , In newspapers, magazines, books or other similar communics-
tions is permissible as long as the principal purpose of such communication
is not to communicate any contributor information listed on such reports
for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for other commercisl pur-
poses.

An example of a commercial purpose would be compiling a mailing list of the names
and addresses of contributors to solicit sales of a product or service, whether or not
for profit.

to $10,000 or twice the amount of the violation, whichever is greater. (See 2 U.S.C.
§437g.)

Public Records Office.

Violations of 2 U.S.C. §438(a){4) are punishable by payment of a civil penalty of up

inquiries concerning the use of disclosure documents should be addressed to the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
PUBLIC RECORDS

REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, requires detailed campaign
finance repoits on contributions and expenditures from candidates for Federal office
and their supporting political committees, as well as individuals and committees
making expenditures on behalf of a candidate. These reports are filed on a quarterly,
{optivnal - monthiy), and pre/post election basis. Once the reports are filed, they are
inade available for public inspection within forty-eight hours of receipt, as required
by law.

REVIEWING OFFICES

Federal Election Commission Public Records Office, 1326 K Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20463 {open 9 a.n. to 6 p.m., Monday-Friday), provides a central ground floor
facility at the FEC where all reports relating to camipaign finance tiled since April 7,
1972 (1he effective date of the FECA), are readily available for public inspection and
copying. Although candidates for the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives origi-
nally file with the Secretary of the Senate and the Clerk of the House iespectively,
copies of all docunents are transfered to the FEC for processing and review,

Clerk of the U.S. House of Representatives Office of Records and Registration, Room
1036, Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515 (open from 9 to 5,
Monday-Friday), ofters original reports filed by candidates for the U.S. House of
Representatives and their personal committees.

Sccretary of the U.S. Senate Office of Public Records, 119 D Sureet, N.E., Washington,
1.C. 20510 (open from 9 to 5, Monday-Friday), offers original reports filed by candi-
dates for the U.S. Senate and their personal committees.

60 Secretary of State Offices. Copies of reports from candidates for Federal offices
and their political committees as well as those political committees which have official
addiesses in that State should also be filed with their particular Secretary of State or
equivalent State officer, whose olfice is usually located in the State Capitol. A current
list of those offices with addresses and phone numbers is available from the FEC
Pubtic Records Ottice.

FEC PUBLIC RECORDS — WHAT IS AVAILABLE

Campaign Disclosure Documents submitted by candidates, political committees and
individuals, as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1871, as amended.

Statements of Candidacy and designation of Principal Campaign Committee
Statements of Organization of Political Committees .
Candidate Authorization of a Political Committee . 5
Reports of Rgciepts and Expenditures
Statements of Independent Expenditures
Communication Costs by Corporations, Labor Organizations, Membership Organi-
zations and Trade Associations
Office Accounts

® Deht Settlement Statements

Presidential Financial Disclosure Reports submitted by Presidential candidates as
required by the Ethics in Government Act.

FEC Reports

® FEC Reports on Financial Activity and Disclosure Series (published indexes which
consolidate and summarize data taken from the financial disclosure reports)
Daily updated computer printouts of various FEC indexes, as available
Index of Multicandidate Political Committees
Index of all Registered Political Committees

Index of all Federal Candidates ‘ s

index of Political Committees and Their Sponsors
Index of Sponsors and Their Political Committees

These indexes meet various requirements of the law which direct the FEC to publish
lists and cross indexes of reports and statements.

The indexes are designed to make the mass amount of data in the statements and

reports more accessible and understandable for the public. Some of these indexes may

focus, for example, on selected political committees cross Indexed against the candi-

dates they support and the amount of financiat support, or the total financial activity

{receipts and expenditures) of a candidate or committee.

¢ Complete set of Advisory Opinion Requests, Advisory Opinions, Opinion Requests

and comments submitted on the AORs. '

All closed compliance actions.

® Audit reports (including audits previously done by the GAO).

® Commission memoranda, agesvia items, agendas, certifications for clossd mestings
_and minutes of ol Commission mestings.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS SUPPORTING A CANDIDATE (E Index)

WHAT IS INCLUDED IN THIS INDEX?

Receipts and Expenditures reported during a two-year election cycle, by Federal candidates, their principal campaign committees and other
authorized committees,

Identification of political committees intending to influence Federal elections. 3
Reports of Office Accounts. i
Amount spent independently but on behalf of or in opposition to a candidate by individuals, delegates or committees. . b

Amount spent by corporations, labor organizations, membership organizations and trade associations in communicating with thelr members
in advocating support, or defeat, of a candidate seeking Federal office.

WHAT INFORMATION IS SHOWN?

Name of candidate, office sought, party, State and district (if applicable) and FEC identification number.
1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE: date filed by the candidate, a listing of any amendments or candidate authorizations, the number of
pages of each statement and the microfilm location.

* 2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES: type of report filed by the candidate, gross receipts and expendi-
tures reported for the period, coverage dates of the financial activity being reported, number of pages of each report and statement, and
the microfilm location.

* 3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE: name of the Gommittee, FEC |.D. number, type of report filed by the committee, gross
receipts and expenditures reported and for which election (primary or general), coverage dates of the financial activity being reported,
number of pages in each report and the microfilm location,

* 4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES: name of the committee, FEC |.D. number, report type filed by the authorized committee, receipts
and expenditures reported for the period, coverage dates of the financial activity being reported, number of pages and the microfilm
location. If an Office Account is filed, it will be indexed under authorized committees and a notation made that it is an Office Account. .

* 5 OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: includes all other political committees (unauthorized, non-party and party) who have made
contributions to or expenditures on behalf of a candidate. Included in this section is the name of the committee, connected organiza-
tion, FEC 1.D. number, the amount of the contribution, independent expenditure (or 441a(d) expenditure by party committees), and i3
the specific report relating to the contribution or expenditure. There are five abbreviations that identify or describe the type of expend- i
iture shown: CORR EXP — coordinated expenditures (441a(d)); EX AGAIN — expenditures against; IND EXP — independent expend- =
itures; HONORAR — honoraria; RECOUNT — recount vote contribution; a negative number indicates the candidate returned or re- b
funded-more than the committee gave to the candidate in an electlon cycle. In addition, this section shows the coverage dates of the
committee’s report, number of pages and microfilm location.

* 6. 434E/DELEGATE: name of the delegate or committee making expenditures on behalf of the candidate, FEC 1.D. number, amount of
expenditure, coverage dates of the report, number of pages and microfilm location.

* 7. 434E/INDEPENDENT: name of the individual or independent committes making expenditures on behalf of the candidate, FEC 1.D.
number, amount of expenditure, type of report being filed, coverage dates, number of pages and microfilm location.

{Continued on back side)
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8. COMMUNICATIONS: name of corporation, labor or membership organization and/or trade association reporting communications with
their members, type of report, amount of communication (expenditure), FEC |.D. number, number of pages in the report and micro-
film location.
. UNAUTHORIZED SINGLE CANDIDATE COMMITTEES: name oY political committee registering support for or against only this

candidate, type of report, receipts and expenditures reported for the period, coverage dates of financial activity being reported, number
of pages, and microfilm location.

GUIDELINES AND RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF THIS INFORMATION

.
LT

* All data is as reported by the candidates, committees and/or individuals and is subject to change by amendments. These indexes are updated

within forty-eight hours as amendments and/or new documents are received by the FEC.

Under part 5, Other Supporting Documents, all amounts are as reported by the contributing or expending committees and not necessarily
immediately received by or required to be immediately reported by the candidate.

THIS INDEX SHOULD BE USED ONLY AS A GUIDE TO FURTHER EXAMINATION ON THE REPORTS THEMSELVES.
This data is drawn from the original documents filed by the candidates and committees and is made available to the public, . . . provided

that any information copied from such reports and statements shall not be sold or utilized by any-person for the purpose of soliciting con-
tributions or for any commercial purpose.” (2 U.S.C. Section 438(a){4))

If there are any questions concerning this Index, or need for additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the FEC at 1325 K Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 (523-4181) or toli-free on 800-424-9630.
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PROVINCETOWN -BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

September 17, 1982

Connally for President Committee
3271 West Alabama

Suite 201 ’

Houston, TX 77098

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a copy of the original invoice charged
by Provincetown-Boston Airline, Inc. (PBA), for a charter dated
September 27, 1979 in the amount of $1,723.38 for Senator Connally.

This charge has nét been paid to date, and we request that
your office process this '"old" debt for payment. Please let

me know if there is anything else that you would need.

» Your prompt attention on this matter would be very much
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

Brenda N. Martinez W

Administrative Asst.

N
<
o
he
o
9T
on
M
o .

Mr. Jan Stirton

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20463

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT, P.O. BOX 639, PROVINCETOWN MASSACHUSETTS 02657
(617) 487-1111




PROVINCETOWN - BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.
“The Roule of the Pilgrims”

PROVINCETOWN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
PROVINCETOWN

BOSTON c P. O. 80X 639
(617) 3676090 g - PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETIS 02457 (e17)5e87:0240

September 27, 1979

CONNBLLY FOR PRESIDENT
% Republic Airlines

P. O. Box 61527
Dallas-Fort Worth Airport
Texas 75261

25 Attn: Chris Coker
Director of Air Operations

N
b o ’ o

Sept 26 Douglas DC-3 N-32PB 5:00 AM
o> Provincetown-Manchester-Lebanon-
- Berlin—Concord—Bostop—Provincetown
e 454 miles @ 2.75/mile $ 1,248.50 ;
T 2:00 Hour Early Flight Charge @ 40.00 80.00 3
= 9:00 Hours Waiting Time € $30.00 270.00 .
M . PR RS A

Manchester Landing Fee (___10.00
(ag .
0-C Boston Landing Fee 25.90 :
1,248-50 + ©8% Federal Transportation Tax 99.88 353 .
>
80-00 + - \
’ TOTAL 1,723.38
270-00 + v L ¥ :
% 10-00 + ] : F
\ 25-00 +
S 99.88 + I certify that the above was rendered as
6 stated per agreement.
1,733-38 1 RQVJNCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

0 (B S

John C. Van Arsdale
President
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PROVINCETOWN -BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.

: RO Ny

1 ‘ J_" .y . - -
Gate 10 Provincetown
. Boston-Logan Airport Municipal Airport
'  617-567-6090 617-487-0240
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CERTIFIED

P 410935 350

MAIL

. —

830403947382

PROVINCETOWN-BOSTON AIRLINE, INC.
3201 RADIO ROAD NAPLES, FLA. 33942

RETURN POSTASE QUARANTERD - =

Federal Election Commissjon
1325 kK Street, N.V.
Wash‘,ngton, DC } 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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